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Legislative File No:  2005-0734 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: December 9, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Citizen Representative Appointments to Leisure Activities Committee 
 
 
City Council at its regular meeting of November 30, 2005 postponed the nomination/appointment of two 
(2) Citizen Representatives to serve on the Leisure Activities Communication Committee to serve (1) one-
year terms ending December 31, 2006 until viable nominees can be determined.  
 
Sue White, current Citizen Representative, has indicated that she would be like to continue to serve.  Council 
has been provided with a list of citizens who have submitted Candidate Questionnaires and have not been 
appointed to any board, commission or committee.  These citizens are contacted each September to confirm 
their interest in serving.   The current Citizen Representative terms expire December 31, 2005. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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